Minutes of the Third Regular Meeting of CBPCP

The Third CBPCP regular meeting was held at ITCS chapel on the 29th of August, 2014. 2:00 PM. Rev & Dr. White Young Jeon, the Moderator who presided over the meeting led the opening worship as following order;

- (1) Hymn 405 (amazing grace how sweet the sound)
- (2) Praying Rev. Manil Ek
- (3) Reading Scripture 1 Corinthians 3:21-4:2
- (4) Sermon- presbytery clerk- You are the servant of Christ
- (5) Hymn 411 (Jesus Loves Me)
- (6) Benediction- preacher
- 3. Agenda
- 1) Checking members Assistant of Clerk -12 Members Presented, 6 Members were absence
- 2) Opening Declaration moderator
- 3) Report new board members by Assistant Clerk -New Board: Moderator- Ezra Hyun Kim

Clerk- White Young Jeon, Assisted Clerk- Timothy S. Div., Recoding Secratery & Treasure- Manil

- Ek Assisted Recoder Secratery & Assisted Treasure Savan Sou
- 4) Exchanging the old into the new- & welcoming moderator
- 5) Admitting the meeting order Dr. Ezra H. Kim, presbytery clerk, Ezra H. Kim read the order of presbytery meeting and they were be admitted by the floor.
- 6) Settlement of Agenda

(1) Examining the system of associated membership

A. Purpose: To take care of pastoral educational students for the sound faith.

- B. Qualification:
- 1) The students finished above the one year of the pastoral leadership Seminar
- 2) He should submit a application to the Presbytery Clerk.
- C. Duty:
- 1) He should attend into the extended education program.
- 2) He has the right of speaking but he has no the right of discretion.
- 3) He should be controlled by the local court committee.
- D. New Associated Member: Chann Vuthy,

(2) The execution the program of extension education

A.Purpose: to make the beginner pastors understood the Word of God and help to teach the sound doctrines in his church.

- B. Subjects and Method:
- a.The Scripture
 - 1. Publishing the reading plans of the Scripture
 - 2. The Edition the question and answer of the Scripture each book.
 - 3. The Employment of Home Course of the Old Testament and the New Testament Bible Study.
- b. The education for the employment of session and presbytery
 - 1. The Directory of Corporate Worship
 - 2. The Form of Government, The Rules of Discipline, The Creed, The Short and Larger Catechism.
 - 3. Common Knowledge of Reformed Theology

$(3) The \ Educational \ Plan \ for \ conditional \ pass \ pastors \ and \ Candidates \ of \ Ordination \ Pastors$

- A. Examination date: 2015.1.29
- B. Examiners- Examination Committee of CBPCP
- 1) Chairman- White Young Jeon
- 2) Secretary-Timothy S. Div
- 3) Subjects, Instructors and educational dates
 - 1. Public worship: Dr. Woon Se Ye

- 2. Theological knowledge: Dr. Ezra Hyun Kim
- 3. Pastology and Constitution Dr. White Young Jeon
- C. Object: All Candidates and All Ordination Pastors

(4) The Plan of revival meeting of each local churches

- A. Each court committee should settle the proper plan and submit it to the presbytery clerk. The plan should include the purpose, place and date.
- B. The presbytery should send the preacher to each revival meeting and the result should be submitted to the clerk by court chairman.
- C. Appointing Rev. Young Min Kim as executed director for Revival Meeting of Local Church Expense- Self-Support

(5) Publishing the presbytery Bulletin.

- A. Purpose: to handle corporate activities of each local church in the presbytery effectively
- B. Contents: The church testimony of each church leaders and pastor's sermon etc.
- C. Publishing director and editor: Dr. White Young Jeon and Dr. $\operatorname{\mathsf{Ezra}}\nolimits$ Kim

Assistant Editors-Timothy Div. Mani Ek

(6) Examinining Translation of presbytery official documents and the presbytery constitution.

- A. Purpose: publishing the church order of CBPCP in bilingual (Khmer and English) according to depending the Church Order of KAPC.
- B. Contents: Creed, Government, Public Directory of Worship and The Rule of Discipline and Documents (Church present situation and several report forms, the form of the application of membership).
- C. Translated persons: Supervisor-moderator &, clerk, Members- Timothy Div, Manil Ek Assisted translator- Mr. Sovanna Doung, Vichea Cheap
- D. The due date of translation ending- January 31 2015
- E. The Examination committee should review the first drift and submit the bilingual book of church order to the presbytery until the next meeting(January19-22 2015). The examination committee should examine all things for publishing.(1/30/2015).

(7) **Obligation of Each Court**

- 1) Make report of churches situation and finance.
- 2) Cooperate of growing churches both member and spiritual.
- 3) The order of meeting should be receive at least one week before regular meeting for better decision and discussion.
- 4) If there is any change of church administration, the Presbytery should be informed.
- 5) Any new elders that nominated by churches should be anointed by presbytery.
- 6) The acceptant of assistant member of presbytery member should submit at least 1 week before meeting.
- 7) The goal is that within few years, the Cambodian should take turn to over the presbytery leadership committees.
- 8) Court can organize revival meeting by inviting and cooperating with other member those are nearby.
- 9) The giving offering after meeting is not for personal use but for the glory of God in ministry or revival meeting.

(8) Translating of Reformed Books

- A. Purpose: To establish the Presbytery church on sound doctrine strongly.
- B. Subjects: Westminster Confession, The Short Catechism and the Larger Catechism, Institute of John Calvin etc
- C. Translated persons: same as above

- 7) The settlement of next meeting date: 2015.1.308) Settlement of the presbytery munities Recording Secretary
- 9) Closed benediction moderator
- 10) Declaration of closing presbytery moderator

on the 29th of August, 2014. 5:00 PM

CBPCP Moderator Rev. & Dr. Ezra Hyun Kim CBPCP Recording Secretary Rev. Manil Ek